
-311- E/CN.4/SR.1236 

SUt~1ARY RECORD OF THE ONE THOUSAND TWO HUNDRED AND THIRTY-SIXTH MEETING 

Held on Monday, 2 April 197 3, at 3. 20 p .m. 

Chairman: Mr • . RAMPHUL Mauritius 

I . .. 



E/CN. li/SR .1236 -312-

ELIMINATION OF RACIAL DISCRIMINATION (COMMISSION RESOLUTION 2 (XXVIII)) 
(agenda item 4) (concluded): 

( b) DRAFT CONVENTION ON THE SUPPRESSION AL"'JD PUNISHMENT OF THE CRIME OF 
APARTHEID (GENERAL ASSEMBLY RESOLillION 2922 (XXVII)) (concluded) 

Mr. CRESPITJ (Senegal) said that, although his delegation had not had an 

opportunity to vc-te on the resolution on the draft convention on the suppression 

and punishment of the crime of apartheid adopted at the 1235th meeting, it would 

certainly have cast its vote in favour of the resolution and it wished to remind 

the Commission of its consistent support of the principle of self-determination 

and the sovereign equality of States; those principles were fundamental pillars 

of the Charter of the United Nations, to which the colonial Powers had subscribed. 

Accordingiy, all policies of co1driiaiisl·~nd . apartheid. constituted violations of 

the Charter and the fact· that .Portugal\ ·sc:SuthJAfrica and the ::illegal regime in 

Southern Rhodesia kept millions of people under colonialism and oppression 

constittited ' '.a ,:flagrant violation of .fhtima:n: rights and fundamental freedoms., He 

hoped that his delegation's vote in favour of the resolution would be recorded. 

QUESTION OF THE VIOL.I\.TION OF HUMAN RIGHTS AND FUNDAMENTAL FREEDOMS, INCLUDING 
POLICIES OF RACIAL DISCRIMINATION AND SEGREGATION AND OF APARTHEID, IN ALL 
COUNTRIES,· WITH PARTICULAR REFERENCE TO COLONIAL AND OTHER DEPENDENT COUNTRIES 
AND 'rERRITORIES (agr::nda item 10) (continued), INCLUDING: 

(a) REPORT OF THE AD HOC WORKING GROUP OF EXPERTS (COMMISSION RESOLUTION 
7 (XXVII)) (_continued) (E/CN .4/1111, E/CN .4/L.1258, E/CN .4/L.1264) 

Hr. EVDOiillYEV (Union of C0viet Socialist Republics) said that he 

wished to draw the Commission 1s attention to the fact that, under agenda 

item 10 (a), it was primarily concerned with gross violations of human rights and 

fundamental freedoms which threatened friendly relations among States and 

international peace and security~ especially the gross violations that were 

beii.1g perpetrated in southern Africa. The development of co-operation in the 

promotion of human rigLts was advocated in some of the most important provisions 

of the Chart.er of the United Nations; in the Preamble to the Charter, the 

peoples of the United Nations reaffirmed their faith in fundamental human rights, 

in the dignity and worth of the human person and in the equal rights of men and 

women and of nations large snd small, and under Article 1 one of the purposes 

of the United Nations was ·co achieve international co-operation in promoting 

I . .. 



-313- E/CN.4/SR.1236 

(Mr. Evdokeyev, USSR) . 

and encouraging respect for human rights and for fundamental freedoms for all 

without distinction as to race, sex, language, or religion. Yet the noble 

purposes and principles proclaimed many years pre:v:iously had not prevented 

gross violations and the complete denial of human rights in the many parts of 

the world where .... partheid, colonialism, racism, racial discrimination and 

suppression of national liberation movemen-;:;s were still being practised with 

impunity. ManyJnillions of people in Africa, the Middle East and other regions 

were sufferingunder colonialism, imperialism and aggression; international 

capital was mercilessly exploiting whole peoples and, by assisting racist regimes, 

was hampering the elimination of colonialism and delaying the attainment of 

independence by many colonial countries and peoples. That situation was 

particularly anomalous in the modern world, which had undergone radical economic 

and social changes and in which such extraordinary scientific and technical 

advances had been made . . The oppression of colonial peoples, the recrudescence of 

nazism; and racial intolerance in contravention of the noble principles of the 

United Nations were retrogressions to mediaevalism and to the era of the · 

Inquisition. 

All those forms of gross violations of human rights were being committed by 

classes of people who nerpetuated the exploitation of man by man and nation by 

nation. That systematic exploitation must be combated uncompromisingly. Yet 

certain States Members of tl.1e Uni-ced Nations still clung to colonialism and 

apartheid, although they paid lip service to equal opportunity for all citizens 

and nations. Mass violations of human rights were continuing in southern Africa, 

where the ra.cist whites were ma:intairied in a position where they could cruelly 

exploit the black indigenous population. The report of tLe Ad Hoe Working Group 

of Experts (E/CN.4/1111) gave a grim picture of the situation in South Africa, 

Southern Rhodesia and the Territories under Portuguese 

• difficult to agree with the Working Group's 

the living conditions of political detainees 

had ' slightly improved, when all the facts in 

conclusion 

in certain 

the report 

domination. It was 

(l) (~bid., chap. VI) that · 

prisons in South Africa 

testified to the absolute 

contrary. In paragraph 77 of the report, reference was made to evidence 

~elating to the treatment of detainees, i.e., persons arrested on political 

grounds and detained without trial or prior to being brought before a court to _ 

face specified charges, and political prisoners sentenced under one or more of the 

I .. . 



E/CN.4/SR.1236 -314-

(M:i:.' "·- Evdokeyev , USSR) 

' .. .. ·-

statutes mentioned in peragrnph 73 and detained in a regular prison '>institution. ' 

Parugraphs _ 131 to 140 quotea. '·the evidence of a number of witnesses : cbricet'hirtg 

degrading a~d dehumanizihg ·fbndit:fons prevailing in 11resettlement ' campfult•:'arid'''the . 

shocking ; treatzri~;t of Arfi~~~-s, inciuding women and children. It 'W'a$ . therefore -
:·:, :" ~ ._-. •• ~~ • • • ; . ~! > y ... , ·: ·, ; . ;-... : · , . 

clear that the j:-ositii:m 'in , Scmth AfricS: with regard to conditions iri' prisons and 
: ' ;·_ -. _; •.• \ ' !~:_· ": ; 

1·eservations remained unchanged. 

Responsibility for continued racism and racial discrimination and the -' 

consequent flaerant violations of hu2n~h· rights lay not only v1ith Colonialist and 

:;~cfot regirnec out als~ ·with in-t.ernational monopolie"f ·'and imperialist ' group3, 

especially the nc,nbers of NATO, which flouted inte,:-na:tio~1al opinion and inahy 

United Nations decisions by upholding the colonialist and racist regimes· artd 

willingly investing large · a.mounts of capital in the countries concerned. The ,,. • 
: . ' 

Un~.tcd Hations, end especially the Commission on HUD.an Rights, could no-£ ignore • 

the •• shoL'l.efui c1rents recorded in tl1e Working GroUJ?' s report and the systematic 

vioh:dons perpetro.tel by :racists and colonialists i.11 southern Africa. · His ·. 

dele.bi:-:tion therefore fully &upported the draft resolution on the suoj ect 

(:2/CK.4iL.1258). 

M:..1 . ERHACORA (1\ustria) said that, as a member of the Working Group who 

heel irrtroducccl the rerort (1232nn. meeting), he wished to explain the alleged 

contrac1ictio, . bzt,:een c0:.1clusion. ( 1) and the body of the report and other 
• •• I ; • •'' • 

ccn:~l.,1ni~11s. I::...~ -t.he lir;i1~ qf test._imony, the Working Group h?-d concluded that 

:". ~--.:n2 slish·:; i trp:".'ovement i10J. occm·red in the conditions of prisone:cs who had 

o.J:,.:er:;xiy ·cecn comr:i.cted,. i-~ot of persons · who were in police custody or on remand. 
i _r_ 

'I'r.e Iior'dng_ ,G_rrn'? n,<i.d he::i,rcl seYeral statements to that effect and did not believe 

t!:?..t ~onclusion ()-) "Ont1·0.dicted any part of the report, particulerly 
.- . . : ~ : · . 

, • . !2) conc.,.us1011 \ . 

Sir Keith_ D;.: ':n:JJ (United Kingdom) -'3aid tha.t hi:'3 delege,tion considered the 

:·0:!_),:;i.:,; c c:i' ' i:?1.: ~!orldr.,g G:r-01. .. p ,to b0 wor!.:manlike . and appr eciate6 . . the effort made by 

the t2r:ibers to E:.!lo.lysc the information made ·:avai0lable to them. Nevertheless, 

h~ c:ausc- c/::' th::i" ·wor3dtig 'Group's terms -of rcferem.:e, the repo'.l'."t gave only one. oide 

of t-t~ ntci-y and an inccmplete picture :of -:t,h~ :ov-er-all situation. His delegation 

wc.s irf ·eeneral s;,r,np&.-'.;by witb the feelings U!l_de:qJ,Jring the conclusions, but 

' i:•· • i: - · , 



-315- E/CN.4/SR.1236 

(Sfr Keith Unuin. United Kingdom) 

was not in a position to endorse them, because it had no means of ascertaining the 

reliability of all the information. That did not mean, however, that it 

dissented from the over-all impression given by the report; on the contrary, the 

United Kingdom agreed that the apartheid. and :.-acial discrimination practised in 

southern Africa •-rere abhorrent and contr",ry to all acceptable standards of human 

rights. 

During the debate, the United Kingdom had been asked to comment on the 

Working Group's recommendations relating to Southern Rhodesia. It would be 

necessary to go into past history in order to -show that so;ne of the 

recommendations were unrealistic and that the United Kingdom uas not in a 

position to respond to appeals as it might have wished. 0 Although Southern 

Rhodesia was constitutionally a colony, it had at no tine been directly 

e,dministered by the United Kingdom; his c·ountry , was responsible for the external 

relations of the territory and the United Kingdom Parliament was the ultimate 

constitutional authority, but Southern Rhodesia had had full internal 

self-government since 1923; the only powers of the United Kingdom had related to 

the interests of, the African population and. to constitutional mnen<tnent. 

Consequently, it had had no force on the ground ·- not €:Yen police - at the time 

when independericehad been illegally declared. Before 1965, there had been talks 

between the United Kingdom Government and Southern Rhodesia i::.bout the 

possibility of independence under a new constitution, but those talks had · always • 

failed because successive United Kingdom Govermnents could not agree with the 

Salisbury authorities on essential provisions for the protection of the African 

populations and for their future political .. ndvanc,;menG. 

In 1961, agreement had ultimately l2en reached one C)nstitution providing 

certain safeguards; it was not a constitution of independence, but it did provide 

for ·sot1e local self-government. Legally, tlrn.t Coru:iti·i;ution ~,as still in force, 

although its provisions were being flouted. • The u.:1ilatcral d8cle.ration of 

i::idependence of 1965 wo.s in itself an illegal. act, and all that flowed from it 

was therefore invalid. The Ministers who had declared independence had been 

dismissed by the Queen and the United Kingdo!ll Parliament had passed the Government 

of Rhodesia Act, which gave it power to exercise its constitutional 

responsibilities directly. Since then, no legislation enacted by the so-called 

I . .. 



E/CN'.4/SR.1236 -316-

(Sir Ke:i.th Unwin, United Kiriguom) 

Gover:i,ii.cnt pf Southern Hhodesia h13.d been valid.. In 1968, the highest court Jn the 

Unite!-!. Kingdom ha:d. _rt;led that the regime ·was illegal and that no legal_}~ffect _could 

be attribut·ed ~.:o :~~e la1'TS which .it p;rpbrt~d to enact • ... 'J,'llerein )-~Y tp.e reply to 
• . • .. ' • • • • !; •• .• ·::'• · '. 

the Cp}.lean iepr,esentati ve 's question concerning recomrn~l'l.dation ( 82) ,_ ~,hat . the 

United Kingdom ::;: .ould repeal aJ.l, laws pr0mulgated by the illegal regime which were 

cont:rnry to int~rnational rules, Since those laws h~-~ been null and ;void since 

1965, to . rer,ee.J. or abrogate them would entail giving them .legal force, and the 
·. . · .. . : ,·_, r. ·, . .. :- • •· . , 

United Kingdom har1 no in-cention of conferring any fo1·rn of legality on them. 

A consequence of that break ·:in legality was that the {!nited Kingdom had no 

relations of an.y: ld.nd with S01:1.therri Rhodesia. There was a complete trade_ embargo, 

which ,,·as effectively enforced; the fe1r United Kingdom firms .which had been .found 
• ~ '· · . : : .... -~ : · ·1 . ~ • • •• 

to h,ay e vi_ola.ted _ the embargo had beeri heavily fined in .Br itish courts. British 
:. : . . . ' .. . -

goods . wh:i.cn .stiJ.1 :t"0.und ·cheir way to_ ,Southern Hhodesia were tho~e re.-exported from 
. -~ . . 

other countrie[;,, .. • For'. example, before 1965 the largest nun1ber of motor cars in 
• . !_ <; ; ~- • 

Southern . Rhodesia had beer: of British make, but ,now, according to relia.b:Le _ __r~ports, 
'. ~ • . . . ·. l. .• • 

th~x-e was R ,fur. high2r proportion of cars of other manufac,7,ure • . · Some 60 per cent 

of Southern Rhodesian e:;q:icrts found their way into countries wbich had been less 

successful in a.pplyi=ig sanctions tha...'1 th_e United Kingdom had peen; the baJ.ance of 
~- . . • . ' .. 

the exports of course went t0 Afri-:!a.n ccuntrie:3, mainly to South Africa. . In 

acJ.dit;i.on, no fi.nc.ncial _1~emittances were permitted from the United Ki~gdom . to 

Southe::n. Rh.:ideda .. the service of Rhodesian lea.as guaranteed by . ~h~ Unit~d Kingdom 
. • '. : .:~ 

GoYe!,'riffifc;nt h-1.3. heen ,s,~~pe:a.ded cad commercial and industrial prof~ts could no longer 

be r,2.nitted.. The1·2 h~d i=t.ls0 been no _United Kingdom investment in Southern Rhodesia 

since : ;tIJ.e illegal decla:r.-e.t i o7·1 of independenceo 

Con~enting on the Working Group's conclusioris r~;i;.lj,tin~ to Southern . Rhodesia, 

he said thc:t, al.though thf.) state;nent in conclusion (66) that_ several pe:r:-sons had 

been sente ... 1ced to ueath but ha.d not yet been executed wa_s correct, Miss Todd's 

opin_i0n -was h~r own a..11d, while . she ,ms free tq exp:i:-ess ih jt need not necessarily 

c ~~ ~ .. .::: :._cptcd cs ·c:rne. With_ :::-eg;a.rd to conclusion (67)! there was some doubt whether 

s ev2ra1. persons bactdiE:'d in s~s:pi?iOl~S 
1

circwnstances; Mr,. Leop_?ld Tatawira, a. 

dinbetic, had died in detentio.n largely because his co:-,di tion had not b~en 

diagnoseda The a.1.legat,ion in conclusion ( 68) that f!"eed.O!ll'.""fighterp were , slllII_IP.8:ril;y 

I 
/ (>? 1 



-317- E/CN.4/SR.1236 

{Sir Keith Unwin, United Kingdom) 

executed was open to doubt, since there had been recent press reports on trials of 

freedom fighters; although parts of the trials had been held in camera, there had 

been press publicity for other parts, contrary to the Working Group's conclusion. 

His delegation had no information to enable it to comment on conclusion (69). 
While his delegation deplored the fact tnat some persons were held . in detention 

without trial in Southern Rhodesia and were therefore correctly described as 

political prisoners, it did not think that their conditions could be realistically 

described as "most degrading and most inhuman", as in conclusion (70); ICRC had 

inspected those conditions, and there were even reports of detainees reading for 

university degrees·. . Admittedly, however, the conditions under which political 

detainees were held might vary .from time to time. 

With regard to conclusions (71) and (72), it was true that many laws and 

regulations were incompatible with the Universal Declaration of Human Rights, but 

he did • not think it was correct to refer to the Unlawful Organization Act _of 1971 

ih that context; the intention must have been to refer to the· Unlawful Organization 

Act of 1959. Conclusion (73) was correct, but his delegation. could not support 

con·clusion (74) or the allegations .in paragraph 253 of the report: it was clear 

that "serving political ;prisoners" , .. in category_ (a) had been convicted after due. 

process of ·law for penal offences and could not be regarded as prisoners o:f 

conscience, although some of the offences for which people were imprisoned would 

not be offences under the law of the United Kingdom. While it was legitimate to 

regard "detainees" as "political prisoners", it could not be said that all suspects 

were held in connexion with political charges. The case of the Tangwena tribe was 

not as straightf)rward as it seen:ed frc.1 conclusion (75). · It was true that the 

parents of some Tangwena ·children ,had fled the region, but the children were being 

cared for in welfare centres and were not being held as hostages. It was indeed 

inhuman ·to trans:fer populations, . but there did not seem to be enough evidence to 

state that the tribe had been removed from fertile to arid regions. It was 

correctly stated in conclusion (76) that several persons had been arrested while 

the Pearce Commission had been in Southern Rhodesia, and the matter was covered in 

the Pearce Report itself, but that report discounted allegations of intimidation 

of Africans by the auth.orities. Finally, there was undoubtedly close co-operation 

between the South African and the Southern Rhodesian police, as reported in 

conclusion (77). / ••• 



-318-;. 

(Sir l~eith Unwin, . United . Kingdom_) 

Tm:nin~ to .. the _ ;reco~:1endations , he :reiterated t9at the Vni te~ , Kingdom 

Governmen~ had no power on the g:cound to intercecle _with the Southern Rhodesian · 
. •• . •• • .:. _o" · ••• .. ~ • -,:· .::.. 0 • • : ... . 1...· . -.' • • . 

authorities, in acc():r.dancc ,ri th recommendation ( 78). Representatious h~d ·been 
• • ~ .--~·. ; _: · . /: ,:1.::"i :·:~-:> : .. . ··•. 

made i:1, the past about indi v-id.uals in . detei;it_ion, both 1::llack- and white, .. but no 
. ' : . ,! ·_. \· . ' .: . :: ' ·'· : . .: ' .... .. _ .. \}, . 

represent?tions hs.~ yet been,, made a'J?01.rc the six people recently sentenced to 
-· ~- ' . ·;. • 

death. On one occasion, the_ Q';)-~en .hacl rep:·dt'(ed Africaps under. sentence of 

death _, -but that reprieve had been ignor2d :t,iy \h£= illega+ regime_. It wa? sometimes 

possible to _lIH:tke :represente.tions indirectly, but the United Kingdom, tried to . kee~ 

thone to a11 alJsolute minimum, partly because i·i; he.d no po~re1· on 'i;he gro'1!ld a.ncl • 
·: . . . _-. . . :. ·.-· . . " : ,:._, : --·· ' . • . ' . ,. '. ... • : :-

1:'a:rtly bcc:;e.use the_ Soutiv~rn Rhodesian n:uthorities were not l~gitimat.e. '. The Uni.ted 
. • ' • • :· . • . ; .:• . ; ' . ~ • ' If • : ·:-. : ·.• . '. . : • .• ' ; . • • • .::.. •· ... .. 

Kinr;dom Governraent i:-10.:1 therefor.c: unable to a.et in re~pect of recomm~~dations (:T9) .. . 
.. • ... . • ,_.·J_ ; __ :' .. • ,, .• , .:· •. .. _: , 

and. (89), end in the ~e:tte:i:· l!a::;e it had no d.i:rect. evidence of . :the s~ery ex:ecution 

of ceptUJ.'e:d f!' ee~om fighters_. Recora.nena.ati~n (811 . wo.s eutir~ly_ a~ceptab1.~ a~d h.is ... 
. : . . , , :'.·." ·:. • :_'.• .. · • . . . : •, •_•,· , · •.-' · . . .. ;_ -

Govermnent wou..l.cl in :=:t:1:1 circumst_aI?,ces support recommendations that . no .· pris9ne:r? 
' • • • • • i • . ; •• •. + ; \ . • • • • ~ 

of eny kind shouid b~ subj~(.;c;ecl to inhuman or d2grl:l.ding treatment. 
. -;· . , . .•. . ,.,).: ,_ .... 

}:!e h~d a+r~ady . . . · : . ::. .. 
detlt ,dth the qu2stion of -c!:e 

;•r .• • . • · •. , , . 
. '. • .. · . .• .· .· · . . 

United Kingdom~ referred. to ::.n 
.. . ~ .. .._ . -

repee.lof all laws of the. illegai . regime 'by the 
; . . ' : ·_: •• ." • I •• ,-· •• . • • , : . : .' : · • _I • . ~ • .~ .. ·\. 

I'ecom.lllende,tion ( 82) ; moreover, in · the . ca~e of 
. • ~ . ' ,' ... / . ; •" . ' \ . . 

·. ~ : 

illegal la"Ts there wa.s no 
_; :. ... : • . ,. • . . ~ 

poiu-c in d~awing e. distinction between those ~•h_ich, we.re_, 

rules an·~ .- those ~~~.i.c~ wer~ ·~~t.. Reco~~~~at·i~~; J 8,3)_ ,:: .•• contrar~- to internaticnnl 
· ·-· • • ·- . • ' ·•-: •·:: • ... ' <'.-'· 

see~rfcl re?,S~!l~ble ; ·ncl, • ~i '.;h~ .J?rC!)OSaJ.3 for a se~.tlemen-c o_Il,,/:hi.~_l~_ :c?e }ear,ce_ k . 

Cl'!'il.rr-J. sF>fo .. : :q~d beer. h:1struc·~ea. to re:port had been implemented~ --~1:1~ propos.ed 
:••,: •;J.J.;.:-f ·~ ..r ... ?' ;::·~ ; .:- ·~- .:.- .. •. _. ... .- .. -_ .. -~... • .c. •. ·. .; ' ,. ' . ~- . -: · . : .. _ .. . : . 

com::nission o::i i•e.c:i c,l J.i,:;L!rim::n:1t:i.on W()uld h~ve reviewe:i the situation of the_ . 
.r. f• ·:.,:; ,' ;·.~.: ·; -~> _;"· J ? .. , • .. ' !-- • ~ : • :·• :· , ., 

TQ:1g-,1en2-,:; uithin the ,::oni'e;:t of land. matters . 
• •• . ~- ' : . , { : •. :. ' ' • ~ ... ,.-.~ ~ ·. "\ 

othe:;.·s, __ 1~2,d. not. ; oi::cm :i;,ut i:::.to. effect~ 
• C • 

The United Kingior:i C~v1::rrn::ent had cvnsistently tried to return l ;~galf ty ~q" ' •" " 
·_ ·: :- · -\. ; _ :: ., . . . •. · ' LJ ... .-.> ·J 

Sout.he:;.•:a, RhoJ.esfa und-;~ condit.:i.o:1s ensuring the enjoyment_ 9f h:nr.tu1 , r~?h~~ -~!, tR~ ,-- . 
' • ' , ., ~ 4 ··• ., .. 

pop1!.J.atic"c1, inc::i0uding a d0.r.la1·2.tion r:>f • rights e::.-ifc rceable in col.l!'t/3 of law) a 
'· ,·,·· ··- .~~:· .. ,:,.'': : .· . . ? . ,,-_," ,-.. ,· - . : .;· _;.~: i_'l. !F;·.\ · .••. • r 

com,iiss:t-.:m to_ review e):i.:o:<::i.ng legisle,tion and to determine how discriminatory 
: ·. v •· .. :·~~·- •·: .'.. • •• ~ , ·:,1 ;.-: /''• .. 

me·,.,.,,-AE: "" esp,"'~ia.1 7:,- wit·,., "c:gard to ,,.,nd 
·- --·~ .. t ~, -- .J,_ ~·- .. - -~ . 1 -~ ~ - · - -- -,. -~ ·:- ,- ~: ) 

p:c;-;;-;·cnti.ng the int::.·oduction 01' new form_$ 
• :. • • • . (' : ::~ ··:· :~ - ~- . . ... : . .:..: ·:.:•·:,'·;1• · 

could oe eliminated and: m_ethods • of 
' ~ ; . 

of racial discrimination. Nev:ertheless·, • 
.. ~ :, : - ~ •, •:' • ; : ~-· c! ' , • ' .. ': 

tl:2 Pea.:,•c? Com')lit-8ion b :-:1d conc11,.ld.ed that 
. f_.J ,, .ii.~-· • .. :, :i,) .: . ~ ·: • ·, .:. . . •.• : • ·: ! 



-319- E/CN.4/SR.1236 

(Sil- Keith U_nwin, United Kingdom) 

His delegation considered that many point::; in draft resolution E/CN.4/L.1258 

called for the widest possible publicity and an appeal to the conncienc2 of nations. 

On the other hand, since his delegation had no informatior.. except the Working 

Group's report co2..ccrning other provisions of that text, it could not support the 

relevant provisions and would be obliged to abstc.in on the draft resolution as a 

whole . . In particular, it consid~red it ;_::n.pproprir.,.;c to inYite organs of the 

United Nations or the specialized agencies to provide nat~rial ~ssistance to groups 

conducting an ar2;:=;cl st:i.•uggle again.:;.:; ce:·ta::.n regimec or to refer to "liberc.ted" 

a.:..~cas. Nor w:as the reference to the Third Geneva C~nvcntion in operative 

pJ.:::-:i.graph 3 {c) strictly applicabl~, sir.ce rebclr. CC.?tu?:cu in ~on-international 

conflicts could not be rege,rdcd as prisone::s of ,1c1,r uith:Ln the mc9.ning of articl•~ 2 

of that Convention, which accorded p:"."isoner-of-·,rc.r status to special categories of 

combatants not comprising participants in Pars of m,.tional J.iberation. 

Mr. FERGUSON (United States of f.mericc.) said tl:et, in his delegation I s 

opinion, the report of the Ad Hoe Working Group of E;q~erts, the fifth in the 

regular series of its reports to the C01nmission, ,me cor-acndable .o..nd reprenented 

a considerable improvement on earlier ·report s , since it i;.;s.:; ma:rked by care in the 

analysis and handling of the evidence cons:i.d~rcd . ik•rertheJ.ess, dccpite the 

o1Hious difficu.lties ~nd limi ta.tions :i.n :::iecuring rdia.'ble eYidence, further 

im:p!"ovements could have been made in some inst~nces. • Ther= wa:: good reason to 

c.0,.,.bt the accuracy of some of the tes:;imony collecte::l by the '"1i01·ldng Group, but he 

wot~ld not expatiate on those points. The main. pro'blc:r. fo;-: his delegation i~as 

r::i.i:::ecl by chapter V of the report, concer.ning th:: Af !.'1.can t-:rritor:i.es under 

Portuguese domination. The al].egations 1:1.nd co11s<;q_1.1cnt, r ccoI11L1e!!cations were mi·.ch 

less objective and much less ce.rt:!fully con~idcred th&.1.1 the '.".' ""St of the report. In 

--,.; r.---r 
... ·-- ... : w of the seriousness of the cl1cgat5.on that chemi.:::al 1: ;:::-.rfarc ~ms being pursued · 

in those tcrri to:.: 5.-:3, t'!.1e Wo:.ldnb C1 OU? sh.::uld hr.,,_re ins;e~tigo.ted the evidence i;:u:::h 

mc.1·e searchingly. He would merely r,ay that tr..e c::1['.w;c:1 co:;1~e:rning chea•::i.ical warfc.;:c 

It would be se.en that a number of the Working Group's recowmendations callee!. 

of gross violation of htL'!lan :·ie;ht l:.l ~: In the.t connexion, s:pecfoJ. 9,tt2ntion should be 

p :.:td to such recommendations a s (17), (18) and (19) relatini; to ·:;he dc::iths of bl1c!: 

Af1•ice,ns in suspicious circumstances. His deJ.egation strongly upheld the vie .. : 



E/CN.4/SR.1236 , -320-

(Mr. Fe1·guson, United States) 

expressed in recommendatica (99) the.t humane treatment must be accorded to all 

prisoners, irrespective of the nature of their alleged crimes. Inhumane treatment 

in cases where the ,crime was a IJerson's insistence en the recognition of his 

basic human rights, including the right not to be discriminated l;tgainst, oppressed 

and terrorized simply because of the colour of i. his skin, 1ras particularly repugnant. 

The United States of .America had on many occasions e:r:pressed its abhorrence · 

of _£ipartheid and · of the ma::iifest • denit.1.l of self-determination in South Africa. 

He could. himself oea:r 11:i.tness to t}:le ·validity of many of the conclusions drawn in 

the report. He had recently comple"ced a visit of over five weeks to southern 

.4frica, including the fiepublfo of' South Africa, ancl hacl seen with his own eyes the 

human cost of the degradation imposed on his black bi-others r.nd sisters. He wished 

to dra1-: special attention to recommendation ( 21) concerning the notorious nass . 

laws. In exr.unining the s,)-called aid centres, particularly at .Johannesburg and 

Pretoria, he h::id found the cruelty unimaginable, particularly in vie1r of the fact 

that the centres 1rere ad.vert:i.sed aa a means of a;J..leviati::ig the rigour~, harshness 

and iahu:manity of th~ em'or.c-::ment of the pass laws · in the pa3s courts. It had 

tu.:r.ned out, however, that the aid cent;.·es wer~ in fact simply a _Dleans of further 

controiling the infltL'C 0f African labour into urban areas and, fe.r from ea.sing the 

rigour,,; of unjust legn..1_ systems, merely served to reinforce the _iron hand of tbe 

Government's labour cc,r;trols. An African found to have violated. the pe.ss laws was 

:i.::nm2diately <le:po:rter: to his l:.omele,nd, unless it appeared that ther_e ~ms a need for 

h - . . 2.s ~c1,..·v2ces in. the aren, in· w~1ich ctisc hio vJ.o:~~tion was i'orgisren so that he might 

f'i 11 ·:he lo.bonr deme.nd. Dur:i.ng lo:::ig talks with black Af:-icans in African townships, 

he had. seen and :feJ.t the dPsperation of those who saw littJ.e hop~ :for a ful2. life 
. : . . . 

as human befogs. He had s-=en b.ost~ls fo1· black single ma.le_ workers surrounded by 

ba:::-bed--wire--topped walls and by guards; only the loathso~11e conditions in the . 

prisons could C:istingu~sl: those hostels from th-e prisons the~selv~s. Yet :in 
I 

spes.ld.ng to a numbe1~ o:t" hi2.ck Af:dcans and refugees from .-~he Portuguese ter:dtories, 

h~ 0.ou.lo. not help being humbled by the spirit of hope that they had. shown . 
. . 

In view o-f the vastness of the task before the United Nations, it wns important 

tl::. '3.t e.very co11clusion a1:1d. recorm"lendation should be unimpeachable; it was in that 

spirit thet h:tS rklcgaticn wished to comment en the conclusi.ons and recommendations. 
_. . : ' • 

It eonsid.e:.:·ed r c colilllle:ndations ( 78) ~ { 79), _( 80), ( 82) and ( 83) to lie inappropriate. 
· , ' 

a.nd unacceptable, but it felt that other delegations yere in a better position to 
, '_"'-·.:-.. . ,.·-. --

I . .. 



E/C"J. 4/SR .. 1236 ::. 

(Mr. Ferguson, Unite~ · Stat cs) 

co!lh"!lent on the defects of those/recommendatio;Js. Similarly, it found 

recomr.iendations . (100), (101) and · (io2') concerning the Port"ugucs·e t-erritorics 

unacceptable. Recommendation ·(100), id_emadding that the Use of 'poisonou::r chemical 

substrmc0s iri the liberated: areas shduld stop, that the Security Ccuncil sh6ulc.l:: • : 

tc:ire'~~eJ_evant mer sures • accordingly and t! . 3.t no State -shou.1C: give help to the . · · 

Go~~rnrli:'~ht . of Portugal, was objec'tionable on severa~. grounds• Since th2rc was no 

convi~c':fi:{g e'~-'i°dence that poisonous and chemical substances 1/ere beiriG · tise6. in the 
' 

libetatcid 'areas:, his delegation . had gra.ve reservdions concerning the·: appropriaten0sc 

of calling for Security Council action; uhere- ·cfrcU!lIBtarices :wa.rro..-ited such: s. • 

measwe, any Hember State could of course ·request conside:r.•o.ticn by the Council, but: 
;· 

the :reconmendation went 'beyond the Commission's terms of r~ference. • Jbreove::-, the 
)-!:.~ ' Lr ··:·_ • .-

lest clause of the recOI!l.!llendatiori, that no State shoilld 13iYc help to the· Gove:r:oreent 

of Portugal, made it necessary 'for him to expla.:iri once again the relctionship 
; 

between the ·united States and that country. The :clause seemed to;• iu1ply that 

cert~in st~tes were helping Portugal to conduct military operations against the 

liberation forces. Although the United States ho.d treaty tfos with Portugal 

under the ·NATO · Agreement, . it rendered o.ssista~_ce to that country only .in conne:cion 

with: its NATO commitments, which wer_e limited to Europe e.ud the North, ~~lc.nti(! ~a~in , 

That assistence now; averaged about $1 mil-li_on a year, most of it for fz;iti-subrnar~nc 

training and ,warfare in connexion with the defence: of the NA'l'O are?,~ .'rhe, U11ite9-. 

States ·. had placed an embargo on &rms to Portugal for use outside, ,tl\at._ 7,x:e~; . it 

required essurances-, wlli.ch were strictly monitored, that . no NATO m~t~rial was_ u3~,d 

in the Po1'tuguese over.s.eas territories. In view of uninfo:::-T'l.qo. allege.tions : ., 

continually made; against the United States, its Government ht.c~ offer,~d , to 

investigate publicly any inste:;::c2s in w~:~. :::i anyone could prodllce TJni~:::d S-~v.tq::; 

military material .- deliveted to ,Portugal since the armn e:;nba~go. , Scv~re.l such 

examinations · had been. · c:-nducted aP}l in no case had. the ma'.:;erial. beC=_n fo,:,r.q, to bP of . . ,· . ,. . .. . ·' . : .. . . . 

United States origin since the aI1Us,. 5=mbargo . . A.ccordinglJ', his delegation could 

not support that cla.use of recommendation (100). 

Although his Government had ~onsistently supported the right to self-• 

determination of the people of the territories in question and had providcd-eid to 

refugees 1'ro!'.l those ': te:rritories it. ~'buid n;t sµpport recommendaticn: (101), _. becexse 

/ ... 



E/CN.4/SR.1236 -322~ 

(Mr. Ferguson, United States) 

in substance that recommendation called upon the United Nations to interfere in 

the internal affairs of a Member State. The United States '. fully agr~ed with the 

principle set out in recommendation (102) that captured freedom fighters should be 
. ' . ~· '. ' ' . • •. 

treated in accordance with the principles of international. law applied to 

prisoners of war ~ but wished to point out that the provisions of the Third qeneva 

Convention concerning prisoners of war did not apply to non-international. cp_nflicts. 

Recent events in Africa had clearly demonstrated that deficiency of the Geneva 

Convention and it was to be hoped that the authority administering _tpe Convention 

would eventually remedy that shortcoming. 

The draft resolution before the Commission restated some of the conclusions 

and recommendations which were unacceptable to his delegation; that applied in 

particular to operative paragraphs 3, 4 and 10, and there were other clauses that 

the United States would find it difficult to support. Since, however, the_ ,dr~ft 

resolution included so many provisions which were thoroughly acceptable to his 

delegation, it intended to ask for separate votes on the paragraphs to which it 

took exception. 

Mr. SCHREIBER (Director, Division of Human Rights) said that the 

following figures, which were based on consultations with members of the Ad Hoe 

Working Group of Experts and on the experience of earlier missions, had been 

furnished by the financial services on the financial implications of draft 

resolution E/CN.4/L.1258. Fuller figures would be furnished in writing as soon 
- 94/ as possible.- The anticipated expenditure was spread over four main items. 

Firstly, a meeting of the Working Group in New York was envisaged for 

25 June to 6 July 1973. Travel and subsistence of members in that connexion was 

expected to amount to $7,700~ 

The second item was a meeting at Geneva in Januazy/February 1974, lasting 

approximately 10 days. Travel and subsistence of the six members of the -Working 

Group would amount to $5,700 and conference servicing costs to $9,600, making a 

total of $15,300. 

94/ _ The statement by the Secretary-General on the financial implications of 
the draft resolution was -subsequently fssued under the symbol E/CN.4/L.1266. • 

I . .. 



-323- E/CN.4/SR.1236 

(Mr. Schreiber) 

The third item was a field mission to Africa in the summer of 1974, in 

connexion wi.th which the Working Group expected to visit London, Genevn, 

Dar••es-Salaam, Brazzaville, Kinshasa, Conakry, Lusaka, Dakar and eitheT Ma]awi or 

Botswana. The tl'O.Vel and subsistence 0-:: the' si:: :ncmbe:;.'S would amount to 

$36,500 and, on t:1e basis of the experie1 .. .!e of two previous mis.sions, that of 

substantive administrative and conference servicing staff (two substantive officers, 

an adm:i;nistrative and finance offfoer, interpTeters, a 'Terbatim reporter, · a 

sounµ,. engineer, secretaries and a. locally--rec:·ui ted Portuguese/English interpreter) 

-to $62,300. The:i:-e were also items of $27,000 for salaries and wages of free-lance 

conference servicing staff, $12,000 for .general expense::, (rental of conference 

rooms . during missions., ·local transport, communications, travel and subsistence of 

witnesses, air freight and rental of equipment), and $28,000 for .the contractual 

translation, typing and reproduction in English, French and Spanish of the 

testimony of witnesses which, on the basis of past experience~ was expected to 

amount to some 1,200 pages. The full cost of the mission to Africa in 1974 was 

thus expected to amount to $165,800. 

The fourth item was a meeting at Geneva for approximately two weeks in 

January/February 1975 for the consideration and approval of the. final report of the 

Working Group to the Commission. _ Travel and subsistence of the' ·six members was 

estimated at $7 ~ 300 and conference servicing costs at $11,000, making a total of 

$18,300. 

The costs could be summarized as follows: , 

Meeting in New York, June/JoJ.ly 1973 

' ~eeting at Geneva, January /February 
1974 . ! . • • • • • • • 

field mission to Africa, summer 1974 .• 

Meeting at Geneva, January/February 
1975 . . . . . . . . . . . , . . 

1973 1974 1975 

u. S:.. dollars tT. S. dollars U.S. dollars 

1,100 

'1,700 • 

15,300 

165,800 ,, .. _. 

181,100 

18.300 

18,300 

Refer.:ring to the Nigerian representativ~'s request at the 1235th meeting, he 

said that .the Secretariat could forward 75 cqpies in English, and 50 copies in 

/ ... 



E/CN.4/SR.1236 -324-

(Mr. Schreiber) 

French of the report of the Ad Hoe Working Group of Experts to the International 

Conference of Experts for the Support of Victims of Apartheid and Cblonialism in 

Southern Africa, to be held at Oslo. The cost, amounting to Sw. fr. 165, would be 

absorbed by theynited Nations Office at Geneva. 

Mr. SK-<.:YIAMAH ( Ghana) said tha,~ the sponsors of ( r aft ; resolution 

E/CN.4/L.1258 were pleased to welcome Mauritius as a co-sponsor. 

His delegation welcomed the positive elements of the statement of the United 

States representative, whose personal experience attested to the validity of most 

of the conclusions of the Ad Hoe Working Group of Experts. 

Although it had come as no surprise to his delegation to hear certain 

delegations, particularly the United Kingdom delegation, speaking once again in 

support of their kith and kin, the extent to which they had held a brief for the 

regimes in southern Africa had caused it considerable distress. The members of 

OAU, which were taking steps to secure the earlies~ po~siblP lihcration of 

Zimbabwe and other territories in southern Africa, did not expect other countries 

to do their fighting for them, but they might at least have hoped that the other 

countries would not join the enemy. If the United Kingdom Government was unable to 

face up to its responsibilities in Southern Rhodesia, it should refrain from 

attempting to rationalize its position. The African delegations denounced the 

United Kingdom delegation's oft-repeated arguments as arguments which had no basis 

in fact, in law or in morality. 

Five members of the Ad Hoe Working Group of Experts - Mr. Boye (Senegal), 

Mr. Jankovic (Yugoslavia), Mr. Ermacora (Austria), Mr. Mani (India) and 

Mr. Rattansey (United Republic of Tanzania) - should be commended on the 

enthusiasm and commitment with which they had carried out their owrk. It was to be 

hoped that the inability of the sixth member to participate actively did not reflect 

any lack of interest on the part of Peru. Only individuals who could spare the 

time and could show concern and interest should be appointed to the Group, whose 

work was all the more important in the context of the Decade for Action to Combat 

Racism and Racial Discrimination. Vigilance was needed to expoBe the many cruel 

and inhuman manifestations of apartheid in South Africa, the near-apartheid system 

in Southern Rhodesia and the virtual enslavement of. the peoples of Mozambique, 

Angola and Guinea (Bissau). But for the work of the Working Group~ the grim 

I ... 



E/CH.4/SR.1236 

(M:..·. Sekyi::unah, Ghana) 

!leWrJpapcr rer,or·cs of the tortu.re of prisoners, the su:rmrrary e:;cer..:ution of captured 

freedom :fight12r.s l".nd · the rn2itreatm2;.ri:; of p:dsoee:..-s' families would. :1a.ve remained 

u!lcor::..~obo:".'atcd. 

The inhum£>.n pr-act;ices ol the :;:ed.st regimes in southern Africa described in 

the report could 'lOt fAi.l -co sicken the r-.&der. The conniv"'nce of a judiciary 

wb.ich had suppos eclly b een au:..· i:.u.t t:~ :i.n cr1"' ue3; :Su:copeo.n .I.e,s2.l ,cracl.i tion in 

repressive legislation, detention laws and rnaltr eatment <i.nd tori:m·e 01· prisoners 

in South Afric~ was shoclci.nsly evic.ent. 'I'l.(C: r,e.ttern we. L~ be:::oning nwch the same 

in other countries of s.m.thern .A:i'rir.0.. In Southern Rhodesi:::., practices increasingly 

resembling apa.1~hei.1I. wcr::? being adopted, ,,bile in ~;he so-ca:l.lsd Portuguese 

t erritories ctefoJ.ie.nts am} incendiai:r de-,ric ,::s were being useJ t:.gainst harmless 

villagers - a fact which had• been corrobo:.·e:~ul by the Special Miss5.on of the 

Committee of T'..rent:r--F0w .. • ·,1hich had visitzd Guinc1: (Bissau) ill April 19T2. 951 

Further evidence w~-.s thus prov:i..ded of the use made by Portusal of NATO arns and 

financial assistance from Weste1:t1 countries. 

Paragre.phs J-1-20 to l~3'f of 'the ;:epo:..~t of the Working Gro11p 1eft no doupt that 

the Portuguese te:o::ritories were fast hecoming an Egelome:cs.t:;.on of concentration 

calllps. The h~rding of people into particular areas for so--called security reasons 

had sadly disrupted fa.'llily J.if~ and. tritaJ. unity. • E:::ploi tation of labour, a.mou..,"'lting 

tc an ensla~rement of the huma..11 person, he.cl. ree.ched nev hei ghts. The secret report 

of Dr , Alfonso M1;1:,cle, Di:::-ector of the Instit11te of' Labou:r [:I'.d Social Welfare and 

Security of Angola, , to which 1•eference vac 1,1cde in paragraph L!29 of the report and 

which had bf.:en_ exposed oy the .. A11gola. Co!rJrti tt.eG of Amsterdrun, shored that, 
. .. t ~ ~ 1971 96/ th • contrary to what l7e.s suggeste6. j_n .the Juv::i.g:oy repm; or t.1anu?.1-.f . ~- .ere was 

a distressfo.gly unsatisfactory ] Rbour situation :.i.n the Portuguese ter:ritories. 

'I'he facts were further co:..·roborn.tecl hy a confidential :::-eport on a Portuguese 

symposium, whi~h was in the . hands of the Angolc, Committee of Amsterdam. The 

.latom' situ.2.-:;ion in the Portug1.:.2se ter:dtorie::; should be EXD.l!lined closely by the ILO • . 

')5/ See the repo:.~t of the Specia::.i.. !ti.ssion: rep:;.~oc.1..uced :i.n annex I to chapter X 
of th.el972 report af the Commit ·ce,~ of Tw<.!nty-Four { Offi.cial _ Records of the General 
A.sserr:bly, Twenty-seventh Sees fol}_:_ s,xe.J?lement No; 23_ (A/W(23/Rev , l)). 

96/ International 19.bour Office, Rcp0rt by Pierre ,Tuvigny, representative of 
~Gl~_:pirector••General of the Intern::1tional Labour Office~ on direct contacts with the 
.:;cverr..1.:ent of Portugal rega:>:"ding the imulementn.tion of the · Abolition of Forced 
Labou;.· Convention. 195T (No. 105) foe~;;a-:-1971) . 

I . .. 



E/CU. lr/SR.-1236 -326-

(Mr. Sekyiamah, Ghana) 
. . ·.~-.. ... :.: ._ _ ,: • • 

His:delegation could support the conclusions and recommendations in the 

report 'of ;the Working Group, with the exception of conclusion ( 1) , whi eh was at 

variance with the facts. It particularly welcomed recommendations (18), (19) and 

(20). The international community should find .a means of providing ,financial 

assistanc.e to political prisoners an<i thei.r families inside the countries 

concerned. :le hoped that the. WorJ.dng Group would endeavour to make practical and 

specific · recommendations in its future reports and would not be content merely to 

expose the situation. · 

The .Working Gro·up's conclusions and recommendations on Namibia should be 

brought to the attention of the Secretary-General and of the United Nations Council 

for Namibia . . · His delegation hoped that ICRC and other non-governmental 

organizations would continue to publicize the- situation in southern Africa as 

described in the report · of the Working Group. . . ~ .. 

The. sponsors of draft resolution E/CN. 4/L.1258 were disappointed to learn that 

certain delegations had difficulty with operative paragraph 3, . but . they welcomed 

the indication of those delegations that they ,iould abstain in the vote rather 

than oppose the draft resolution .. They looked forward to the time when political, 

economic and strategic considerations would be set aside and when all delegations 

would fully support hUillanitarian draft resolutions like the one under consideration. 

His delegation would be unable to agree to any amendments . that would in any way 

weaken the text of the draft resolution. , 

Mr. ERIKSEN (Norway) said 'that his delegation had been shocked to read 

the descriptiqn of the situation 'of the African population in South Africa, 

Namibia, South~rn Rhodesia and -che African territories unde:r Portuguese domination 

which was g·f1ren in the ' report of the A.d H·cc Working Group of Experts. In its 

humanitarian aspects, draft resolution E/CN.4/L~1258 deserved to be given 

favourable consideration. • It was difficult~· however, to take a decision at short 

notice on a draft resolution which also had political aspects touching on a number 

of problems which had previously been considered by the General Assembly and other 

bodi~s and to which reference had been niade in a number of resolutions. His 

delegation wo,uld have liked to .see some of the paragraphs drafted in . a rath~r 

different way. His country and other Nordic countries, which were gravely troubled 

I .. -. 



E/CN.4/SR.1236 

(I-1r. E:ritsen, Norway) 

~. . . 

at the situatio·,1 i:i.1 southern Africa, ,;ere c::,nc2rm:d to enS\ire the broadest possible 
' : 

suppoz-t for d:raft r.es0J.u'_;io1,s: desir:;nec. ~o aroeJ.iol'c.:;i;e the nitttg+.ion. The 

delegations :·~f thone co;mtries lJ.':..d held concuUati·:mP wi eh Af;,•icl"'.n delegations on a 

number of e;arJ.ie:c oc-:::a.::io;:is ,ri:~h a vie•,r to fir..ding fo:rmulatiori~, th<:1:t ·woU:fo secu:ce 

wider acceptance llith the sa;:;1e end in 'ie-..r, he we.n prepared to a.in cuss some or' 

the points in dra.ft resolution :J!;;CH. 4/1.J.~j8 -;Tith the:: sponsor.,. He hop~d'that 
/· .t:: .. • 

the Chairman and the spoc.sors ol the dra.ft :resolnt:i.on v;ciuiA agre0 to the 
\ ·-::· 

pos tponemen'~ 

discuss~.ons , 

of BUCh 

M1·. ,JINA.DU (1hge~.·in.) s.aid that he wotll(lha.ve some brief comments to nake ------- • .• . . -•' .: • . ; 

at ti:1e nex·c mc2ti,11g. 9n ;the Uni te,d. Kingdom representative; s statem~nt. ,. Meanwhile, 
. •. . •. ' \, ,. ' •, ' _ .. .. 

h$ welGomed_ the a:-crn11g1=I!lents uhich the Director of the .Division of Human Rights 
• . • . . ' ; ' . : ~ . : 

had a~eed, to make . for bringing ·che repo~t of the Ad Hoe Working G:::-oup of Experts 

to the attention _,of the Osle Go:nfe1·er:.ce. 

The CHfcIPJ,JAH said ' thnt Tu.rther consideration of draft resolution 

E/CN.lf/-L.1258 ~muld be defenfec!.~1intil 'the next meeting, in response to the 

:Norwegian representa.i;ive' 5 'i-equest 0 

THE ROI.J.:; OF YOUTH- ,IF THE PROMOTION AND ,THE PHO'J'ECTION OF HUViAN RIGHTS (COMMISSION 
RESOLUTION 11 A ( XXVII)) ( agenda Herr. l 'T) ( continued'1") :i.nclu<ling: • • 

(a) 
,-~. 

'.i:'HE QUESTIOH OF CWJ'SCIEN'.rIOUS 
SECRETARY --GENBRAL ( COMMISSION 

{E/C:ii_;.4/1116 pna. Ad::'!..J. ::md 2, 

c)13j·kcTION TO MILITARY , SEri\rrtE ~ HEPORT OF THE 
RESOLUTION 11 B (XXVII)) (continued~-) 
E/CN.h/L,,1256, E/CH.4/NQO/l~(J_,_ E/CN.4/NG0/175) 

(b) TE!-\CHING OF HUMl\J'J RIGHTS IN UWIVErtSIT:i:ES, AND DE\l'ELOPMENT. 01" AN nm~?ENDENT 
SCIENTIFIC DISCIPLIFE: OF HUY1AN :RlGH'.rS; Rl!;POH'.L' Ot UNESCO. ' (COMMISSION. 
RESOLffrIOn 11 ·c ,·(XXVII)} { contin~ed~1') (E/CN .-4/1119 .ariL. Con•. l. and. 2, 
E/CN.4/L,1262) 

!:1r::.__.AL~jl.DHAM!_ (Ih.q) said th2.t tr.•~ quest:i.cn of conscientious obje.ction 

to milit'a:-y ser,iice e.s r:iten:t:d· co :in d.l'.'aft 'resolution E/CN.lr/L.1256 was .. ilJ.,- •• 

conceived, t:he sp.onsorl.; ha,-dng ·cuck1ed the effects rather 

problem_. 

· f-.~ Resumed f1~~m . the 1234th meeting .. 

tha,n. tb2 caus.es of the 
; , . 

I . .. 



E/CN. 4/SR.1236. ' 

The question of conscientious objection was, of course, closely linked with 
.. ' . . ~ . . ,. . 

the existence of armies, • the need for which, in certain countries, was dictated by 
. . .. . ·.. . 

external aggression. The incap::i.city of any impartial international body to prevent 

or end such aggression had been shown by the continued impunity with which such 

acts had been committed against certc..i:.1 }X::op:;..es ever since the United Nations had 

been established. 

It was that sober reality which dictated his delegation's position on the 

right of his Govern,1~nt freely to reguJ.ate its policy with regard to military 

service, on which its existence as an independent State depended. 

Finally, the problem of consd.entious objection, 8.s dealt with in the draft 

resolution, was a source of injustice as far ns :some countries were concerned. 

Clearly, · a country which had nuclec,r weapons, long"•:-cange rockets or highly 

sophisticated conventional weapons could easily dispense with the services of a 

few hundred or a fe,1 thousand conscientious objectors, particularly if it was well 

populated. Things were not at all the same for a country which had no such 

weapons, and that was a . very serious handicap which might be made worse if it was 

onl:r sparsely populated and found itself perhaps __ obliged to adopt a policy designed . 

to i·educe the gap which separated it from e. country possessing the weapons 

mentioned; that would mean instituting com.pulsory military service, without any 

eJ:ceptions being made for · conscie:rtious objectors . To try to impose the same 

obligations on two categories of countries which had not the same level of 

c.rJ.:1aments was to invite the illogical result _ that the strong countries would :remain 

strong while the wea.lt became eren weaker. That was why the draft resolution would 

give :dr,~ to inequities. 
. . 

In criticizing the draft resolution , his delegation in no .way questioned the 

nob.le motives of the sponsors. ·.i:ne question of conscientious objection could not be 

tc.ken in isolation from the complex issu~ of the condition and structure of present 

international society e.ncl his deleg2.tion could not· snp:port the draft resolution. 

M:r. PEN'I'.9HEV (Bulgarin) said that his delegation was categorically opposed 

to the draft resolution. One of the fundamental principles on which the legislation 

of any democratic State was based was the ~quality of all its citizens before the 

10.w, as proclaimed in article 7 of the universal Declaratior. of Human Rights, and 

it was the Commission's responsibility to ensure the respect of all States for that 

/ ... 



-329- E/CN.4/SR.1236 

• · ·(Mr. Pent chev, Bulgaria) 

:right. ; It/~hcfotttaglng d:i~ncrimir:.adon· against a large part of the pbpulation' to 

the bene.fit df ~: 'r'e;; :1.ndi viduais :who ,11ere members of reii'giot'.3 sects, the draft 

·re36l~ti6d i~lir{dir~ctiy :c61i~t7er t~' thaiprintipie. 

::1rb· all6~/ ·;;;ris\;Y~nt./ous ob j e et ion on t}, e term$ proposed wou 1.cl mean' ffrstly -~ 

-that :th~ ·va~t riik~:;:r{Jy°of 'Ghe ~opulation :,ho ~ad no rel:lg:i:6 ..LS ~ffiJie:tions would • 

·be--denied·· the··-same right · and.,_seconclly, · that ;.,ch~;y:.J'.)uld b~ pla;~;f .in -the-··une1;v:tablc :· . 

~6iiBi~ --gt:~i~a1:~g:)/\je._:L/.' :ravour ·:of sriolence ·-~cl .iaddng ih ni61~· .~1rida~.s .•. 

_Be·::hoperl ... tba.t-:that--·was- -not ·,the: .,s-:o0nsors t •foten:tfon. 
I ' •• • :! ' ; • ( • '• •:: :; •,. -~• . •" •', .. • • .. • • • , , ,'- , • . .. i • 0 •• ._ , • • ' ;'. •. , , • : ~ , • : :,- , • i: , ,, " •,••~, ~ • 

•' ··- · ''The-~refel"'ence•· ·to· ·:a::rcic~· • 3-· of the. ~ivei-so.1 ··· Deda:rrrti011-o:r-tUlllan·· Right-s•in=~the· 
: .- _., ' ,- . "J ' .'. ,·, _.. ·,- ,· . . ,., . • . . · . ·. .·.: . . . . . . : - . . •. . • ; ; • ·. •• • 

... f':i::fttr :·pre-a.nibula:r"'p-aYa-gr:apl-~·-· of' ·the -·d",.:-af.t::··resciuti.orr: rec:ornm.ended .. fnr-.. w:lop:ti1:0n,..hy::.-th.e. 
~-_'·,.',; ~~·}'••,,<, , ;~;~. ~- .::-• ,;·_.·;\' .i-.f;·: ., , . . ,. . I ., • 

-:9enera1 . .Assembl]F="t-ra.s .- inuppro~riate~-•:to say_'. the ,le-a.s.-t,~,-· To invoke .. i.t.J .n.-the: -c.ori;:;ext-
,· ;·:. . ·· . . ,,. . , , .. ,. . 

0L..consci~tious-:.~hjecti0n r.cu~ll.d,:bei .t~ set it .against• the ··-:te:rni.s--0f.· ·article ::T,. 

uhi~ ~~ t~~-e·d \h~t: \u1; ;~re e-~ai.-:·he:foJ.'e :.the ·.10.1;.., . anrl. ~f ·art,:icJ.e ·2Si,- .irb~ioch~·decli-re<f. 
·; -· ,_; : ·, . - . • · :· • • J \' •• _., .: • • ' - •• _. . • i . • ' • • ' • ' ~ • • 

t.bat-:.,eY,ecyone._had 4lltie.B .to .. the ·-conrrnuni ty, .. •. . . ~ ' : .. ' . .. • .- . . . . . . . ' ~ 

. Re-fe-r:ring ··t~: ::the ~~vent.h. :;;r~~e<->nbular~ __p:a:ragl~ap.~, ·::he pointed out ·t-hat • only 
-' ~- · ::~ _.. .. :··D '.~·.- .:: .f_~ - .·( -:: r·· •. ·: • .. •. •• ~ .- ·-.. . :~: . . · ·:;·. .. .. -. .. . . . 

55 '-Coun:tri--e.s among 'the .I32~. State;:r Members ·of::the .United Nations. recognized. 
"( • : - - ,•: · ... . . . -:·. f • • , • · , 

·conscientiot.\S .objection -'cllld that· 36 • of' those . '55 c·o1.mtri~s had no ·compuJ.sory • 

mili~~,~~~-:v:i;~~:-~o ~:th~t, :the p~a6rap~ ·coul~ : appJ.y_ .to 0tl?-Y i9-:0i';-\~.e~.--~ M~-c-~of • 

thos.e·-.countr~ es: .applied · ...;~~i-o{i~' ~2.1~a1.:i\e~ .. such as . incre'~~ing \;hE!· ·:~gth-oi' s:e~.ce • 
. : :: :--;-:: .. , ·;_"· ,· .. ··-: · · .•··· --.,·.:.:_:, .. ··c;~·· :· . -... ~-- :·_ : .. . '.; :· ... . ~·- .:.:· :· :· ·--~ -· •. ·,.' . - .' : . . ! •: •. : ~(~-~ · · , , .... ... ~ . • , ... .... : 

of .. conscient..i.q.us objectors or withholding their ·political rights ... 
:·. - -. -.-;".-·: · · ;:_r· .. . : · -~t~;- - ~---_- .,~·,,_.. .. ·-: ·-: i · : : -·.- ···:·='· ··, ---. ; . ;. . '. • > . ·. . --~c- - _ \ :' . ·, · • • •••. 

- The ..... S:i,redish Government · was ' the· only Goven:rment· ·to .. .have~_.furrrisbed· accurate· 
_·:: --r •·:·~_-·\: _ _' · , ·; ·.<.- ,·,.--.-~ •• -: .·_ ·.-J· · . , ; •. :_:: • :·;,.. '. ·- ·,-,.~ .. ! .• - . . • •' i · .· f . -· • : • · __ -i •• 

statistics. on the· number: of ci,ns(!ientious obJect.ors~ · whi-eh in. that c.ountry,J:iad· · 
,• : _ _I:'. /;°; ;._ • ,. •• ' ·. !- ,.•" ' · -...• ..• ·, ~;- , •. ' _e , I . " ' , ~ I._. 

-~llen frcm, 430: in 1960 ·t~ ,-.399 ·j:n 1970. 
!.-i~~ ;·, ;_; ; J ~.,, ':·· ., / '.: ·: .C / ~ ' .. \ • . ,·. ;. / :1: · •• •· . ·. . :· ·. . 

... .As---one~·o-:f'-rT "States.: Membcrs 0-r.t' ·the F .i tcd -Nations whj_ c> ·had ·declared··-t·heiY" . . 
• - ·, . • • • • •. . : '' ;. ; ?. ,• . ~; • ., • . ' 

strict respe;~~ :,for t_he_, equality .of 
. •. • ~ I '· ' J •· ; ' '. • •• ·, • . • • _' •• ."_:_ ' •• . 

all_ citizens befor.e tbe -law._._ J3u..lg~ia was-~ahle 

to suppor.t :··(:;he-.d.,..""'.:aft . ~esnlution. . 
\>·-· ,.)•f':·_; _i~:_, ( . ." . .>> .-~ -~· .. : L .. -•· : . •. •• '· .. . -" 

- me ,ff:tlAIRl-•1AN ~/spe~king., as the:, 1c~ptesentative 9f:_; 1'~1.u7ctiuS:,:--~~d 'tr~:, ; 

when .. his d.elegation had been app:-oached .w'itll El.: . .!:l'equ~s•ii .tv co-sp_0n17:o.r,·the...di:-aft: ., 

res?lut,ion, . ..i ~ .. had donc ··so without iles.itation, _in: .vi-ew ·a:f:.th-e -'. ,iµ~o;ri)lation-;--0n--·n-a:t.io:1.al.. 
1 -· •· ........... .- ·: .. \ ,-i.._-;_',;"..::·~ ;._,-_-'. , _ ' : -·~:_,_ . J_:_ }(· .. - ·,: , . ,:: ·, ,· .· :· . . . '. · · .: --,- •_,- ,- _; ·;~ -- · . ·. :~ •..,. : : • .. l • , \ ); \ ,:. ; .' .. '. •--.·.: 

l~gisl.ati-ou--and:-0the:i.· :measures _ dealing with • conscientious objection . {0-:-mili tary •• 

servi~e \~;.eh ' h;ad ~. b~e~ :~;-~~d~f.L:~~. ~he···'S:e~'ret~1;-tk~~;;:l :by· '~i-;:. :~:v~~~ent·· ' . ,::,·· .: 

(E/CN. 4/1118, se~tion .. II, 1). He had ~;~ e~'});.Ct~ -tl;~ .draft ;esoluti~n,'<~ \r~~~:-. 
so much...~cont·1·oversy ......... J:Iis • d.elegations · sp.onsorshi p would · stand, unJ,.ess····the .. . 

,Netherlands ·representative · saw fit to :.emove the· name of Mauritiuo trom the .lfo-t 

--0Lsponsors. 

I . .. 



E/ CN. l1 /SR.1236 -330-

Mr. ERMACORA (Austria), referring to agenda item 17 (b), said that his 

delegation attached great importance to the teaching of human rights, not only 

f~om a national point of view but also from the point of view of the relationship 

of national systems with human rights at the regional and universal levels. The 

subject should. be taught in .an integral m~nner, so that the human rights aspects 

of all related s~ojects were considered. 

H~ welcdmed the efforts of UNESCO, the International Institute of Human Rights 

(Strasbourg) and the International Law Association ·in presenting the survey on the 

teaching of human rights in universities (E/CN.4/1119 and Corr.I and 2). States 

c:ud institutions should be urged to comment on the study and the relevant Uniteci 

Nations bodies should consider the question, with a view to establishing guidelines 

for the teaching of human rights at the university level. 

The need for research in and teaching of human rights should also be borne in 

mind in establishing the curriculum of the United Nations University. 

Referring to the draft resolution on the teaching of human rights in 

universities and the development of an independent scientific discipline of human 

rights (E/CN. 4/1262) , he suggested that the words "to encourage teaching and 

research in human rights in universities and, to this end ... " should be inserted 

after the words "in particular", in the operative paragraph. 

His . delegation, together with the Netherlands delegation, further suggested 

that a new operative paragraph should be added as operative paragraph 2, to read 

"Draw§_ the attention of the Economic and Social Council to the fact that it favours 

the establishment of a centre for teaching and research in the field of human 

rights ~1ithin the framework of the United Nations University established by General 

Assembly resolution 2951 {X:XVII)". 

If the .3ponso:.i.·:J could ci.C~21:i-t; ·~:hu;;e o.lliendments, his delegation and the 

Netherlands delegation would be willing to co-sponsor the draft resolution, by 

which the Commission on Human Rights could help to make the United Nations 

University a truly universal institution. 

Mr. EVDOKEYEV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) said that he wished 

to draw the Commission's attention once again to the irregularity of adopting a 
:::·esolution on exemption from military service. 

I ... 



-331- E/CN.4/SR.1236 

(Mr. Evdokeyev, USSR) 

In additipn to .. the arguments which he had adduced against it on . previous 

occasions, ; the draft resolutio.n isolated the question of conscientious · objection 

from the general problems facing youth., whereas it .was .the task of the Commission 

to consider them comprehensively. Furthermore, the draft resolution dealt with 

conscientious ob,jection in the abstract, without reference t6 the circumstances in 

which it arose. It 1fas understandable if it betokened unwillingness to particip9.te 

in wars of aggression, but scarcely so in the case of citizens defending their 

country against imperialist aggression. If the youth of Angola and Mozambique, for 

example, fighting for their fundamental rights, developed conscientious objections, 

ooth the young people and th~ir country would lie at the mer·cy of racists. • 

The whole question of compulsory military service came'> under th~ domestic 

jurisdiction of States and was conditioned by their historical circumstances. In 
.. . . • . 

the case of the USSR, which in the recent past had been obliged to defend its 

independence and freedom from aggression, it · 1.;as linked with the defence of the 

achievements of socialism. It wa·~ specificaily ·1aid • down i"n 'article 3 of a law 

dated 12 October 1967 that all male citizens~ regardless of race or ethnic origin, 

religious profession, social or civil status, were obliged to" carry out military 

service in the ranks of the armed forces of the Soviet Union. In addition, 

articles 132 and 133 of the USSR Constitution declared that it was a: sacred duty of 

Soviet citi~ens to protect their country. 

The question of conscientious objection had not been properly studied either 

in the Commission or in the General Assembly or the Economic and Social Council. 

The Secretary-General's report on the subject {E/CN.4/1118 and Add.land 2) .had 

oaly recently .been circulated. There were inaccuracies in the report; for example, 

the entry on the USSR referred to a decr~e of 1918, but a new Constitution had · 

been adopted in 1936 and such a reference to superseded laws was both confusing 

and inappropriate. It was clear that the report had been hastily prepared .and 

required revision. 

He was in full agreement with the observations made by the representatives 

of Bulgaria arid Iraq. He therefore called upon the sponsors of the draft 

resolution to show a spirit of co-operation and to withdraw it, so that the 

question of conscientious objection might be considered in all its aspects at the 

thirtieth session of the Commission. 

I . .. 



E/CN. li/SR .1236 -332-

The CHAIRMAN, speaking as the representative of Mauritius, said that 

h~ would be prepared to agree to the USSR representative's suggestion if the 

ether two sponsors of the draft resolution agreed. 

MT. DIAZ CASANUEVA (Chile) said that his delegation had previously st~ted 

th:1.t it would ab,,tain in the vote on the draft resolution. In the light, 

however, of further statements on the subject and the appeal of the USSR 

:~epresentative for consideration of the matter to be deferred, he had become awrxe 

th2t it was a many-sided problem. The feelings of the sponsors of the draft 

T."2soJ.ution, who were concerned with the rights of individuals, were worthy of 

respect, but the USSR representative had reminded the Commission of the strugglen 

0f colonial peoples and struggles against aggression. In the latter case, 

p~rticularly in the Nazi era, it would seem difficult to apply t~e principle of 

con:;cientious objection in a country such as the USSR which had been invaded by the 

1J~zi hordes. It was evident that historical development was involved, as well as 

p:1:1::i.losophic and moral considerations, and that Governments varied in their views 

c~ the subject in accordance with their specific interests. 

It was clear that a straightforward adoption of the draft resolution would be 

d.ii'ficult. So far the work of the Commission had proceeded harmoniously and he 

.,,;o:ic.cred whether, in order to preserve that harmony, it would not be possible to 

c.c:.o~t so:.ne compromise arrangement, such as deferring consideration of the draft 

!:2solution and submitting it to Governments for comment. 

!-4r. KHODOS (Byelorussian Soviet Socialist R~public) said that in the 

c,i~ion of his delegation draft resolutions E/CN.4/L.1256 and E/CN.4/L.1262 both 

skirted ·rcur.1 tb ,:: basic question of the role of youth in tbe promotion and 

protection of human rights. Youth represented the future of mankind and its 

p<)tential en~rgy for progress. It was therefore of paramount importance that youtl'! 

~~~uld be educated from infancy to respect all peoples without distinction, in a 

r;7.:>L'.".:'1.t cf :x:!r..cc and progress. The mere teaching of human rights at university 

lcYel ue.s not enough. The system of education of youth must be one which provided 

the right to uork, the right to . a full education and the right to participate in th·.? 

aff'airs of the community. In his country, the problem had been dealt with en tho::, e 

~incs by legislation. 

I . .. 



-333- E/CN.4/SR.1236 

(Mr. Khodos, Byelorussian SSR) 

The draft resolution on the question of conscientious objection to military 

service (E/CN:4/L.1256) was concerned with a subject which had obtruded itself 

on the Commission's attention but which had nothing to do with the real problems 

of young people. It had been prepared on the basis of a report by theSecretary­

GeneraJ. which h.:1d been circulated too late for proper stuc'.y. · The qu~stion .of · 

military service lay within the domestic jurisdiction of States and consideration 

of the matter by the Commission was contrary to Article 2, paragraph 7, of the 

Charter of the United Nations. It was also contrary to the Coristitutionof the 
. . 

Byelorussian Soviet Socialist Republic, which proclaimed the defence of the 

country to be a sacred duty. 

Furthermore, it ran counter to the moral spirit of his c~untry as it had been 

shaped by history. •The Byelo;ussian people had sustained he~-ry los~es· in the 
. , · 

Second World War. Side by side with the Soviet forces, they had· fought ·atruly 

popular war against the Nazi invaders. Refusal of military service during that · 
: :• • . 

war, for whatever m~tives, would have been regarded by his countrymen as iiving 

support to the enemy. Youth suppori~d 'the policy of the Government in purs{iit of 

peace and regarded service in_ the armed forces as part of that policy. It was a 

fact that wars of aggression occurred and that -people had to fight against 

colonial rule. Propaganda for conscientious objection in that context was 

tantamount to encouraging your1:g men to throw down their arms in the face of the 

enemy. He theref~re tirged th'e Commission t;o. heed the appeal of the representatives 

of Chile and the USSR\o de~:er considerat:i.ori of the subj~ct. If the draft 
. ;: '. ) ., • : " ·•• r • . 

resolution was put to the vote, he would vote against it. 
. :_j ... 

Mr. va•· BOVEN (Netherlands) sai.d that he. appreciat;ed the position in 

whi~h the representative of Mauritius found . himself and therefore accepted with . 
•. ! ~ 

regret his withdrawal as a sponsor of the draft resolution. 

It had been stated that recognition of conscientious objection would violate 

the principle of equality be fore the law. Equality before the law was not only a 

formal principle but also a principle of substance. If .the law made provision for 

differentiating between indivi~uals, particularly in m~tters of conscience, the ends 

of justice might be .better ,serv.ed than by the . formal application of a rule. There 

were many such instances in the field of human rights. Conscientious objectors to 

I . .. 



E/CN. 4/SR.1236 , -334-

(Mr. van Boven, Netherlands) 

military service were willing to undertake other and often more arduous forms of 

service. As citizens, they certainly had duties to the community. That. was the 

idea behind the proposal that alternative service should be provided for them. 

He disagreed with the USSR representative's arguments against the draft 

resolution. The question of conscientions objection had not been separated from 
. :: . . . . 

the probl~ms . of youth as a whole. In the preamble of the draft resolution for 

adoption by the General Assembly, it had been set in the wider perspective of 

peace and justice in which young people w:ere committed ~nd with which, in some 

countries, the whole conscientious objection movement was closely associated. 

There were no grounds for asserting that the draft resolutiqn constituted 

interference in the domestic affairs of States. Article 2, paragraph 7, of the 

Charter was usually invoked in the Commission as a last resort when no other 

argument presented itself. In point of fact, the Commission dealt with matters 

which required implementation at the national level, but that did not . imply 

interference in national affairs. He appreciated that there was no provision 

for the recognition of conscientious objection in the constitutions of many 

countries, including that of the USSR. It was not, however, against the 

principles of Leninism, since Lenin had granted exemption from military service 

on those g~ounds to over 10,000 people in Moscow. 

He understood that, as various speakers had pointed out, recognition of 

conscientious objection might prove difficult in specific situations. The draft 

resolution, however, was concerned merely with t ,he general principle. The 

intention was to proceed to study other aspects of the question which had been ,_·· 

mentioned by the representatives of Chile and Iraq. 

The sponsor[ had been asked to with< raw the draft resolution. He would 

remind the Commission that the Secretary-General's report on the subject had· been 

requested two years previously and had not been ready in time for the 

twenty-eighth session of the Commission. It had therefore been agreed not to 

discuss th'~ :inatter. The report was now available and many people and 

organizations were waiting for the Commission to act. By deferring its decision, 

the Commission would disappoint young people Is expectations. • He was therefore 

unable to withdraw the draft resolution and asked that .it should be put to the 

vote. 

I . .. 



E/CN.4/SR.1236 ''-. 

The CHAIRMAN, SiJeaking as the representative of Mauritius., .said that he 

had not asked to ' withdraw from the sponsorship ·or the draft resolution but he • 

appreciated the generous gesture made by the Netherlands representative. He would · 

vote in ' favour of the draft resolution. 

Mi·. DRP~ (Egypt)- said that his delegatii ,~n appreciated th~ reasons why 

its sponsors had submitted the draft resol11tion on the iuestion of conscientious 
,. - .. ·. · .. • ', • 

objection to military service. He did not deny the exist"~nce of the problem of 

conscientious objection, but he agreed with the representatives of Chile and Iraq 

that it 'sho~ld not be t:;:eated in !JUCh n general fashion. There were wars of 
I 

different_ kinds a.nd the position of youn~ people could vary accordingly, as the ' .. :~ } :.. • - . . • .. •. 

repre_sentative of Iraq had ably explained. It was, for example, precisely to 
• ' ,~~:- :) .- , ,... • . •• •. - · •• i _: 

defend the rights listed in the fifth preambular paragraph of the draft resolution 
''. : ~ : : : . ;·1 . - • - . . . ! • • • 

for adoption by the General Assembly that some cou~tries had to main·t~in armies 

to defend themsel:ves and to ~egain territ.ories whi~h had been stolen from them . 
• • · . . :· i" 

He suggested that the draft resolu~_fon . should be amended, · in order to place 

the problem in its true context . • He th~ret'ore proposed that the phrase "in this 

context" in the fourth preambule.r pare.graph should be replaced by the phrase 

"in certain countries" and that in operative paragraph 2 the words "Member States 

having" should be replaced by "Member States where this problem ·exists and which 

have". If the draft re-'solution was a!:lended in that way, :his d_~leg~tion iouid fi~d · 

it less difficult nr..d could abstain in the vote. 

Mr. van BOVEN (Netherl!l.nds) sa.id that when the Commission had .. adopted 

resolution 11 B (XXVII) 

therefore prepare ·'.., in 

the phrase l'in certain count;.ies" had been used. •• He ; was 

agree~ent . with the other spo~sor of the drafr?~~olution, •• 
. ',' : :.i- ;· :: . . ·, ·• .. : ··, . . • • ,r , .' .. 

to accept the. Egyptian representative's 
~- .. . : 

• " ' ,_,, , A 

amendment to the fourth preambula.r 
,. • r ~- , . 

. . -~ , ! . , 

pe,ragraph, ~~:".' ,the _sake of consisten~y. The amendment which the Egyptian 
' -~., . . 

repre_sentative had propos~d to operative paragraph 2 would make the text narrower 
. ~ ' . . : . ; · . • .. . :· ! : : 

in scope but it was to so1:-c · ex'.;ent conseq_ucntial to the other amendment and, j.f 

it would meet the diffi.culties of sc!!le delegations, the sponsors of the draft 

:resolution were prepared to accept it. 

I .. . 



E/CN •. ~/SR.;1236 -336-

Mr. JUYIGNY (France) said that it might be useful to point out, in order 

to allay certain: f.ears, that in France equality or se_rvice had for many years been 

one of the main arguments against the recognition of conscientious objection. It 

had been felt that it would be altogether too easy for young people to assert that 

they had moral convictions on the subject. The principle had, however, recently 

been admitted, subject to certain safeguards . Even in countries where the right 

to objection .had been recognized much earlier, a number of precautionary measures 

were enforced against shirkers. 

He assured the USSR representative that the draft resolution, which was 
. . 

moderate in tone, did not dictate to States either a course of action or a 

code on which it should be based. The phraseology in operative paragraph 2 (a) 

merely invited States to distinguish between true and false motives for objecting 

to military service and to determine for themselves which reasons they would 

accept as vaiid for _conscientious obj~ction. Some States, for example, would not 

admit · objections ba~ed on political grounds which would seek to differentiate 

between just and unjust wars. The long campaign which had been waged in France 

on the subject had in fact been based entirely on religious and moral objections 

to military service. 

He would vote in favour of the draft resolution, which represented an 

impofta~t step forward in days when young people were generally questioning the 

idea of military service and the validity of any type of military operation. 

Mr. EVDOKEYEV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) said th,at the 

Soviet people understood the ideals of peace and were familiar with the unceasing 

struggle of their country for general and complete disarmament. If the 

exhortations of "the USSR had been heeded, there would by now have been no need for . 

arms or conscientious objectors. Young people should struggle to attain that ideal. 

The Netherlands' representative had stated that the draft resolution did not 

constitute inte;ference in the domestic affairs of States, but that was the clear 

intention of \he invitation to Governments in operative paragraph 2. 

The meeting rose at 6.30 p.m. 

/ ... 




